
 

February 22, 2012   
 
   
Linda Creaghe, CAO 
Municipality of North Middlesex 
229 Parkhill Main Street, PO Box 9 
Parkhill, Ontario 
N0M 2K0 
  
Re: Adelaide Wind Energy Centre – Municipal Consultation   
   
Dear Ms. Creaghe,   
   
Kerwood Wind, Inc. is proposing to develop the Adelaide Wind Energy Centre.  Kerwood Wind, Inc. is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of NextEra Energy Canada, ULC (NextEra).  This Project is considered to be a Class 4 Wind 
Facility.  The Project is located in the Township of Adelaide-Metcalfe and North Middlesex and is proposed to 
consist of up to 38, 1.62 MW turbines with a total nameplate capacity of up to 61.56 MW.  The Wind Energy Centre 
Study Area is located in south-western Ontario, in the Township of Adelaide-Metcalfe, Middlesex County, Ontario.  
More specifically, the wind farm components are located south of Townsend Line, west of Centre Road, north of 
Napperton Drive and east of Sexton Road.  The total Wind Energy Centre Study Area is approximately 6,515 ha. 
 
NextEra is pleased to submit the enclosed REA documents and the Municipal Consultation Form, to be completed 
by your office. This initiates the Municipal Consultation Period under Ontario Regulation 359/09. We would be 
pleased to meet with you to discuss the enclosed reports and any comments you may have. Please do not hesitate to 
contact myself or Derek Dudek (Email: Derek.Dudek@nexteraenergy.com) should you have any questions 
regarding your review of the documents.    
   
Yours truly,   
   
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC    
 
 
 
 
Thomas Bird   
Environmental Services Project Manager   
 
Cc. Derek Dudek, NextEra Energy Canada   
   
Enclosed:    
   
Municipal Consultation Form   
One hard copy and one CD of the following REA Reports:   

 Project Description Report   
 Construction Plan Report   
 Design and Operations Report   
 Decommissioning Plan Report   
 Wind Turbine Specification Report   
 Natural Heritage Assessment Report (currently undergoing MNR review and will be updated accordingly 

prior to public review of the documents).  
 Water Assessment and Water Body Report   
 Cultural Heritage Assessment Report   
 Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment Reports

NextEra Energy Canada, ULC 
5500 North Service Road, Suite 205  |  Burlington, Ontario L7L 6W6  |  905 335 4904 

mailto:Derek.Dudek@nexteraenergy.com


 

February 22, 2012   
 
   
Fran Urbshott, Clerk/Administrator/Treasurer                 
Township of Adelaide-Metcalfe 
2340 Egremont Drive  -  RR #5 
Strathroy, Ontario 
N7G 3H6 
  
Re: Adelaide Wind Energy Centre – Municipal Consultation   
   
Dear Ms. Urbshott,   
   
Kerwood Wind, Inc. is proposing to develop the Adelaide Wind Energy Centre.  Kerwood Wind, Inc. is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of NextEra Energy Canada, ULC (NextEra).  This Project is considered to be a Class 4 Wind 
Facility.  The Project is located in the Township of Adelaide-Metcalfe and North Middlesex and is proposed to 
consist of up to 38, 1.62 MW turbines with a total nameplate capacity of up to 61.56 MW.  The Wind Energy Centre 
Study Area is located in south-western Ontario, in the Township of Adelaide-Metcalfe, Middlesex County, Ontario.  
More specifically, the wind farm components are located south of Townsend Line, west of Centre Road, north of 
Napperton Drive and east of Sexton Road.  The total Wind Energy Centre Study Area is approximately 6,515 ha. 
 
NextEra is pleased to submit the enclosed REA documents and the Municipal Consultation Form, to be completed 
by your office. This initiates the Municipal Consultation Period under Ontario Regulation 359/09. We would be 
pleased to meet with you to discuss the enclosed reports and any comments you may have. Please do not hesitate to 
contact myself or Derek Dudek (Email: Derek.Dudek@nexteraenergy.com) should you have any questions 
regarding your review of the documents.    
   
Yours truly,   
   
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC    
 
 
 
 
Thomas Bird   
Environmental Services Project Manager   
 
Cc. Derek Dudek, NextEra Energy Canada   
   
Enclosed:    
   
Municipal Consultation Form   
One hard copy and one CD of the following REA Reports:   

 Project Description Report   
 Construction Plan Report   
 Design and Operations Report   
 Decommissioning Plan Report   
 Wind Turbine Specification Report   
 Natural Heritage Assessment Report (currently undergoing MNR review and will be updated accordingly 

prior to public review of the documents).  
 Water Assessment and Water Body Report   
 Cultural Heritage Assessment Report   
 Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment Reports 

NextEra Energy Canada, ULC 
5500 North Service Road, Suite 205  |  Burlington, Ontario L7L 6W6  |  905 335 4904 

mailto:Derek.Dudek@nexteraenergy.com


 

February 22, 2012   
 
 
Kathy Bunting, Clerk, c/o Sabrina Langill  
Middlesex County Administration Office 
399 Ridout Street North  
London, Ontario 
N6A 2P1 
 
Re: Adelaide Wind Energy Centre – Municipal Consultation   
   
Dear Ms. Bunting,   
   
Kerwood Wind, Inc. is proposing to develop the Adelaide Wind Energy Centre.  Kerwood Wind, Inc. is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of NextEra Energy Canada, ULC (NextEra).  This Project is considered to be a Class 4 Wind 
Facility.  The Project is located in the Township of Adelaide-Metcalfe and North Middlesex and is proposed to 
consist of up to 38, 1.62 MW turbines with a total nameplate capacity of up to 61.56 MW.  The Wind Energy Centre 
Study Area is located in south-western Ontario, in the Township of Adelaide-Metcalfe, Middlesex County, Ontario.  
More specifically, the wind farm components are located south of Townsend Line, west of Centre Road, north of 
Napperton Drive and east of Sexton Road.  The total Wind Energy Centre Study Area is approximately 6,515 ha. 
 
NextEra is pleased to submit the enclosed REA documents and the Municipal Consultation Form, to be completed 
by your office. This initiates the Municipal Consultation Period under Ontario Regulation 359/09. We would be 
pleased to meet with you to discuss the enclosed reports and any comments you may have. Please do not hesitate to 
contact myself or Derek Dudek (Email: Derek.Dudek@nexteraenergy.com) should you have any questions 
regarding your review of the documents.    
   
Yours truly,   
   
NextEra Energy Canada, ULC    
 
 
 
 
Thomas Bird   
Environmental Services Project Manager   
 
Cc. Derek Dudek, NextEra Energy Canada   
   
Enclosed:    
   
Municipal Consultation Form   
One hard copy and one CD of the following REA Reports:   

 Project Description Report   
 Construction Plan Report   
 Design and Operations Report   
 Decommissioning Plan Report   
 Wind Turbine Specification Report   
 Natural Heritage Assessment Report (currently undergoing MNR review and will be updated accordingly 

prior to public review of the documents).  
 Water Assessment and Water Body Report   
 Cultural Heritage Assessment Report   
 Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment Reports 
 

NextEra Energy Canada, ULC 
5500 North Service Road, Suite 205  |  Burlington, Ontario L7L 6W6  |  905 335 4904 

mailto:Derek.Dudek@nexteraenergy.com
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